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Wyatt, Zachary

IR A
From: Palmer, Linda
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 2:19 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary
Subject: RE: Amendment request: LRB-4896/1 AB 361, SB 635

Yes, for both, please.

Linda K. Palmer

Research Assistant/Committee Clerk

Rep. Michael Schraa, Corrections Committee
53 Assembly District '
608-267-7990
Linda.Palmer@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Wyatt, Zachary ‘

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Palmer, Linda <Linda.Palmer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment request: LRB-4896/1 AB 361, SB 635

And do you want that to apply just to a referendum that rescinds a wheel tax? Is there any need to delay the effective
date of a new wheel tax, in the event that a municipality does approve one?

From: Palmer, Linda

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 2:13 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment request: LRB-4896/1 AB 361, SB 635

Yes. Not the effective date of the bill, but the effective date of the referendum.

Linda K. Paimer

Research Assistant/Committee Clerk

Rep. Michael Schraa, Corrections Commitiee
53" Assembly District

608-267-7990
Linda.Palmer@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Wyatt, Zachary

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Palmer, Linda <Linda.Palmer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment request: LRB-4896/1 AB 361, SB 635

To clarify, you want a decision 1o rescind a wheel tax, pursuant to 341.35 (1m) (b), to be effective 90 days after the
referendum question is not approved?

Thanks,



Zachary D. Wyatt

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov
608.267.3362

The information contained in this communication may be confidential and protected by the attorney-client privilege.

From: Palmer, Linda

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary. Wyatt@|egis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Field, Adam <Adam.Field@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment request: LRB-4896/1 AB 361, SB 635

Zachary,

We would like to draft an amendment to LRB-4896/1, AB 361, SB 635. In light of the DOT fiscal,
we would like to provide for a 90 day window for the effective date. There is a public hearing on
the bill in the Assembly Ways and Means Committee on Thursday, so we would like to have it
available for that meeting. Please send the amendment to Sen. Nass as well.

Thank you so much,

Linda K. Palmer

Research Assistant/Committee Clerk

Rep. Michael Schraa, Corrections Committee
53" Assembly District

608-267-7990
Linda.Palmer@legis.wisconsin.gov
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 361
e
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill aé follows:
2 1. Page?, line\lg after “fee” insert “beginning on the first day of the 4th month
@ beginning after the dat(e/ of the referenduﬁ%’ i.’)
4 2. Page 3, line 5: after “fee” insert “after the last day of the 8rd month

@ beginning after the date of the referendumﬂU

6 (END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 361

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 18: after “fee” insert “beginning on the first day of the 4th month
beginning after the date of the referendum?”.

2. Page 3, line 5: after “fee” insert “after the last day of the 3rd month

beginning after the date of the referendum”.

(END)



